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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Lilia G. Nanez, Associate Superintendent of C & I  
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY ISD AND COMMUNITIES 
IN SCHOOLS OF THE PERMIAN BASIN 

 
DATE: July 16, 2019         
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Request discussion and approval of interlocal agreement between Ector County ISD 
and Communities in Schools (CIS) of the Permian Basin.   CIS provides 13 full-time 
campus coordinators at nine secondary campuses.  The services they provide follow 
the CIS model:  Supportive Guidance; Health and Human Services; Parent and Family 
Engagement; Enrichment Activities; College and Career Readiness; and Academic 
Support.    
 
The cost of the CIS services is $350,000 and is paid from State Compensatory 
Education funds.   
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of the Interlocal Agreement between Ector County ISD and Communities in 
Schools of the Permian Basin.   
 


